CLARKSTON

CLARKSTON VILLAGE OFFICES

375 Depot Road, Clarkston, MI 48346 625-1559 or 625-3770

SERVICES

Police	858-4911
Fire	625-1924
Trash Removal	625-1559

PROFILE

1990 Population1,005
1989 Per capita income\$23,663
1992 Total labor force11,741
1992 Unemployment7.5%
1990 Avg. housing cost .\$139,350
1991 tax rate/\$1,000 SEV \$59.70

MAJOR EMPLOYERS (# OF EMP.)

Clarkston Community Schools (750) Clarkston Cafe (69) Renova Inc. (36) NBD (20) Clarkston Brandon Schools Credit Union (11)

GLAWSON

CLAWSON CITY OFFICES

425 North Main St., Clawson, MI 48017 435-4500

SERVICES

	435-5000
Fire	

PROFILE

MAJOR EMPLOYERS (# OF EMP.)

United Parcel Service (317) Clawson School District (225) Cargill Detroit (180) SWE Incorporated (52) Producers Color Services (50) Trim Trends (50)

FARMINGTON/FARMINGTON HILLS

In many ways Farmington and Farmington Hills are separate parts of a single entity. For most of its 165-year history, the City of Farmington has been the retail center for the surrounding farming community, and later the surrounding suburban community known as Farmington Township. As the township grew there was much debate about what the civic relationship between the two should be—one city or two. Farmington

Township resolved the issue in 1973, by incorporating as the City of Farmington Hills. Today Farmington Hills has both the greater land area and the larger population with approximately 75,000 residents compared to Farmington's population of approximately 10,000 residents in its two and one/half square mile area. Both cities place a high value on their common heritage and tradition.

In 1827, the Territorial Legislature established Farmington as one of five townships in what is today Oakland County. Three modern roads-Shiawassee, Grand River and Orchard Lake—get their names and general paths from the ancient Indian trails that met here in Farmington Township, then separated heading north and west.

The first settlers were Arthur Power and four fellow Quakers from